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BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
ANITA LOCKWOQD . (5051 827-5800
CABINET SECRETARY April 28, 1994

Meridian Oil, Inc.
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499-4289

Attention: Peggy Bradfield
Administrative Order NSL-3383

Dear Ms. Bradfield:

Reference is made to your application dated March 11, 1994, for a non-standard gas well
location for San Juan 29-7 Unit Well No. 92-R to be drilled 450 feet from the South line and
2025 feet from the West line (Uni@' of Section(16, Township 29 North, Range 7 West,
NMPM, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. The W/2 of said Section 16
shall be dedicated to the well forming a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit for said

pool.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(c) of the Special Rules and
Regulations for the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool, as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8170, as
amended, the above-described unorthodox gas well location is hereby approved.

Sincerely,

-

William J. LeM.
Director

WIJL/MES/amg

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Azt

New Mexico State Land Office -\Santa Fe [R?E@ EUME@
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Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: MERIDIAN OIL INC. (NSL)
Date: Thursday, April 07, 1994 1:41PM
Priority: High

WELL NAME: SAN JUAN 29-7 UNIT #92R
LOCATION:  N-16-29N-07W

FOOTAGE: 450 FSL; 2025 FWL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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MERIDIAN OIL

March 11, 1994
Sent Federal Express

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Meridian Qil Inc. San Juan 29-7 Unit #92R

450'FSL, 2025'FWL, Section 16, T-29-N, R-7-W - Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

API # 30-039-25341
Dear Mr. LeMay:
Meridian Qil Inc. is applying for administrative approval of a non-standard location for the
above location in the Blanco Mesa Verde formation. This application for the referenced
location is due to terrain as shown on the topographic map and archaeology.

The following attachments are for your review:

1. Application for Permit to Drill.

2. Completed C-102 at referenced location.

3. Offset operators/owners plat

4, 7.5 minute topographic map showing the orthodox windows for the southwest quarter

dedication for the Pictured Cliffs and the south half dedication for the Fruitland Coal,
and enlargement of the map to define topographic features.

5. If the well were directionally drilled to a standard bottom hole location, the economics
would be severely burdened due to the incremental directional drilling costs of
$110,000.

Meridian Oil Inc. is operator of the San Juan 29-7 Unit and is the offsetting operator for this
section.
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eggy Bradfield . winst ,
Regulatory/Compliance Representative G%L {:QN. DW.
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“rarigiza Ol Inc.. 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700
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State of New Mexico NOV1 5 1933

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department OiL CON. D[‘J"
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG-BACK

—_————— . APINo. assigned by OCD on new weils)
0. (assigned by OCD on new weils)

Zo-a3s -2S3YL

1a. Type of Work 5. Indicate Type of Lease
DRILL STATE XX FEE __
1b. Type of Well Single Zone _X_ Multiple Zone ___ 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
GAS B-10037-58
2. Operator 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
JAN OIL 1xc. San Juan 29-7 Unit
3. Address & Phone No. of Operator 8. Well Number
PO Box 4289, Farmington, NM 87499 92R
: 9. Pool Name or Wildcat
(505) 326-9700 Blanco Mesa Verde
4. Location of Well 4a. Sec., Twn, Range, Mer.
Unit Letter N, 450'FSL, 2025'FWL Sec 16,T-29-N,R-7-W
4b. County
Latitude 36° 43' 11", Longitude 107° 34' 39" Rio Arriba
—
10. Proposed Depth 11. Formation 12. Rotary or Cable Tools
5750" Mesa Verde Rotary
13. Elevations (DF, FT, GR, Etc.) 14. Kind & Status Plug.Bond 15. Approx Date Work will Start
6313'GR Statewide 4th quarter 1993

ropos asing an ementing rrogram

Size of Hole Csqg.Size Weight/Ft. Setting Depth  Sacks of Cement Est.Top
12 1/4" 9 5/8" 32.3% 200" 160 sx surf
8 3/4" ™ 20.0# 3275 606 sx-2 stages surf
6 1/4" 4 1/2" 10.5# 5750 300 sx circ

Tois ~zcroval
The West/2 of Section 16 is dedicated to this well. o 9/
This gas is dedicated. Exoires N -16-75%
The Mesa Verde formation will be completed. And Wil ivoi Be

Vi

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowiedge and belief.

Authorized by: —_— /{-3—93
J.W.Caldwell,Regional Drilling Engineer Date
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FEp— Stms of New Mexico

m _— Energy, Minarsis and Namrai Resomrces Deparonant m?u |
Falen- J e OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Mmmm $2U0 P.O. Box 2088

Sanma Fe, New Mexico §7504-2088
QUSIRICT T
7.0. Deswer OD, Anama, NM 35210

QTRICT WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
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W 1 AR

[ Meridian Oil Inc.
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San Juan’ 29-7 Unit | 92R
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or wnl & SoN-Sandery GN. GERNSDAG SXh WANRE. has bemn approved by e Divisos.
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OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

| haveby corvify thm the infermenen
y and. compiste 0 the
bolief,

Al

eggy Bradfield

‘ %fg'umory Representative ’
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MERIDIAN OIL INC

SAN JUAN 29-7 UNIT #92R
SET OPERATOR PLAT
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